

RANDY CAYMO

GRAPHIC DESIGNER • PHOTOSHOP SPECIALIST • WEB DESIGNER

6858 FUJI ST
SAN DIEGO, CA 92139

619.816.7234

randy.caymo@gmail.com

www.randycaymo.com



ABOUT ME :

I am a highly self motivated and goal-oriented professional committed to pursuing a long-term career in graphic design or web design. I offer a 2-year track record in web design; a 5-year track record in photo color correction & manipulation, page layout, print production, computer proficiency, a keen eye for detail, and the ability to follow through projects from inception to completion.

EDUCATION :

Platt College San Diego, CA

Associate of Applied Science Degree in Multimedia Design, December 2006, GPA 3.7*

**Dean's List*

WORK RELATED EMPLOYMENT :

HD Supply Inc. • Graphic/Web Designer • June 2010 - June 2016 • Poway, CA

Majority of duties includes production work and page layout of Full Line, Hospitality, and Healthcare catalogs, with the addition of Mini-Catalogs, Tabloids, and Various tradeshow projects. Additional duties included HTML, Email campaigns, Social Media: Facebook, Google+, Twitter. Created and updated cover art and post art; both seasonal and promotional.

MCCS Camp Pendleton • Graphic Designer • May 2014 - June 2014 • Camp Pendleton, CA

Created many flyers and promotional pieces for the Marketing Division. Clients also included military families living inside the base. Most duties besides the creative and graphic design aspect was create interactive Marquees posted around the base. Marquee would cycle promotions from restaurants, movies, and seasonal events within the base.

Aquent • Graphic/Web Designer • Ongoing • San Diego, CA

A staffing agency that I am employed by. They specifically assign me Web, Graphic, and Marketing positions; temporary to permanent.

LandAmerica Design Center • Graphic/Web Designer • February 2007 - November 2008 • San Diego, CA

Created many flyers, books, and postcards with corporate branding requirements. Majority of duties in those areas included Production, Color Correction, Graphic/Web Design, and was also in charge of maintaining the LandAmerica Design Center's website.

One Mortgage Network • Internship/Web Designer • May 2006 - October 2006 • San Diego, CA

Developed and parsed websites for internal and third party mortgage companies. Duties include web design for landing and tertiary pages, FTP management, and PHP/XHTML/CSS layouts.

FREELANCE EMPLOYMENT :

Alma Zuckerman Photography • Web Developer/Designer and Admin • Ongoing • San Francisco, CA

Client's trade is a Photographer. Developed a web site with Bootstrap to promote and advertise work. Duties included web layout, coding, design, functionality, and hosting.

INTEREST AND HOBBIES :



Cars



Singing



Mountain Biking



Video Games